
 

Questions and Answers in Regard to  

the City of Watervliet’s RFP for 

Architectural/Engineering Services for the 

Park Renovation Project  

Restrooms and Park Improvements  

at the Watervliet DOME Facility 

 

Q - Is there an established budget for the project, including the construction budget? 

A: Construction $450,000 

A&E $20,000  

Q - What specifically are looking for as a cost overview (hourly rates), a fee percentage or a 

range?  

A 0 Project cost for due diligence (environmental, historical, and archeological), design 

development and a bid package. 

Q - Who will determine the project implementation schedule, and when will it be 

established? 

A - By design professional upon design development.  

Q - Are there any anticipated MWBE/SDVOB percentage requirements you can provide? 

A - 30% (15%/15%) 

Q - In addition to the new restroom facilities, the project includes improvements and 

renovations to public access areas as outlined in the grant program. Could you please 

provide a more detailed description of these improvements and any applicable 

regulations? 

A - ADA accessible bathrooms and ADA access to the facility. 

Q  - Would the City of Watervliet be able to share the narrative submitted with the grant 

application in order to better understand the project’s needs and objectives 

A - See attached application. 

Q - Are there any plans, drawings, or other documentation available that you could share at 

this time? 

A - See attached application.  


